Minutes

Bethel Township Board of Zoning Appeals

November 16, 2017 — 6:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting

Township Meeting Room, 8735 S. Second Street — Brandt, Tipp City, Ohio

BZA Member(s) Present: Debbie fisher, Judy Poettinger, Steve Owens, Darrin Anderson
Member(s) not present: Neal Sonnanstine, Jeff Butt

Staff Present: Marty Caskey — Township Planning and Zoning

Ms. Fisher brought the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

BZA and staff introduced themselves.

New Business

Case CU-02-17: A request from JC Snediker, 6165 St. Rt. 201, Tipp City, OH 45371, for
a conditional use on his parcel that will allow him to use the parcel and existing barn for a
wedding and events venue. The parcel is zoned A-2. The property is identified as Miami
County Parcel ID #A01-059130.

Mr. Caskey presented the staff report.

Mr. Caskey asked if there were any questions for him.

None.

Ms. Fisher asked if the applicant was available. Mr. Snediker was sworn.

Mr. Snediker presented his plan for the barn and how it would be used for weddings and other
events.

Ms. Fisher asked if there were questions for Mr. Snediker from the board.
Mr. Owens asked if this was going to be like A Secret Garden on US 40.
Mr. Snediker said it would be similar.

Ms. Fisher asked if there were any comments from the audience.

Mr. Ryan Lostedder stated that he is the adjoining property and he is totally against the CU. He
read a letter from another neighbor with several questions to be answered (letter attached).

1. What events would be allowed?
Mr. Snediker said weddings, office parties, graduation parties, etc.

2. Will there be permanent structures added to the property?



Mr. Snediker said no, only the barn will be used. There will be a porta john trailer.
3. Floor loads, food, etc.?

Mr. Snediker said Miami County will be contacted for any of these issues.

4. Alcohol?

Parties would supply their own.

5. Hours?

Mr. Snediker: Saturdays to start and maybe other days added. The parties would conform with the
Bethel Township noise resolution guidelines.

Mr. Lostedder said he moved to Bethel Township for the quiet and peaceful use of his property
and wouldn’t have done so if he had known there would be an event venue next door. Since it’s

not zoned for that, it should not be approved.

He asked about car engines running, honking horns, drunk drivers leaving headlights on his
house, and the decline in property values.

Mr. Owens asked about how close cars would be to the neighbor’s home.
Mr. Snediker stated that it would be 70 feet at least.
Ms. Rachel Taylor spoke against the CU for the same reasons.

Mr. James Walsh spoke against the CU for the same reasons. He also stated he specifically did
not open his machine shop on his property because he wouldn’t want to annoy the neighbors.

Karen Niswonger spoke against the CU and agreed with previous speakers.

Ms. Lorna Furderer spoke about the concerns neighbors had with 3 Springs Pay Lake and how
they didn’t come to pass. She said Mr. Snediker should be given a chance. She also noted Mr.
Gale Halderman in Brandt had Mustang car shows and they were never a problem with
neighbors.

Mr. Lostedder noted that it’s not a “chance,” since if approved, they will be stuck with it.

Mr. Snediker responded to all speakers by stating he would certainly control anything he can on
the property.

Ms. Fisher asked if there were any more comments.
None.
Motion:

Motion to table Case CU-02-17 until December 21, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. for additional information
by Mr. Anderson.



Seconded by Mr. Owens.
VOTE:

Ms. Fisher — Yes

Ms. Poettinger — No

Mr. Anderson — Yes

Mr. Owens — Yes

3: Old Business

Approval of minutes from April 2017 and August 2017
Motion to approve the April Minutes by Mr. Owens.
Seconded by Ms. Fisher.

VOTE:

Ms. Fisher — Yes
Mr. Owens — Yes

Motion to approve the minutes of September 2017 by Ms. Poettinger.
Seconded by Mr. Owens.

VOTE:

Ms. Fisher — Abstain

Ms. Poettinger — Yes

Mr. Anderson — Yes

Mr. Owens — Yes

4: Other Business

Communications and Reports

Mr. Caskey reminded the board the December meeting will be December 21, 2017, at 6:30 p.m.
There will be two cases.

Mr. Caskey reiterated the MVVRPC seminar is Friday, December 1, at Sinclair Community
College, and that if any members are interested in attending he would register them and the
Township would pay the $55 fee. Interested members to let him know for registration.

Mr. Caskey discussed the upcoming work session and the board felt that with elections and
holidays waiting until January 2018 would be fine.

Board of Zoning Appeals Comments




None

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn by Ms. Poettinger.
Seconded by Mr. Owens.

VOTE:

Ms. Fisher — Yes

Ms. Poettinger — Yes

Mr. Anderson — Yes

Mr. Owens — Yes

Meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.



To THE MEMBERS oF THE Bosrw oF Zop e (IPPEALS,

T APPOLIZE TOo ALL FOR NOT7T PBEINECARBLE Tv A TEND
T H S MEELETINC- BAMND THANK ALL /NVoLVED,

IF ALLOWED, I HAVE ASKED My NEILIAR. , Rypa/
LosrurrEr , 7¢ READ Acoly OF THIS LETTER
HE Wit GCI1VE To YoUTHAT I ErvéE Hir 7o REARD,

V)99 My WIFE ANP I Beuo-Mr THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SFTRT 57( AND sT.-RT7T.20i Arp Buit T our
Home. WE MovED ;0 Eprey 1999 Awp Hprrve Endoycn
THE FARMING Common Ty EVER. S,nck,

My QuEsrioprs AP 0Fnion) S ARE AS. Forromws.
D wHAT 1S ALLowWED To HAPPEN UNPER WEDPD N -
AND EVENT VENUE?Z /5 A CAR 0R MoTenc yer £

CRUISE IV For R Weekewn Aw EVELT T

@ How wiel ,+ Bz REZOVED Si)nvcE ;17 wiet BE A
PERMINEN T7 STRULTVRE — poT TEMPOIRARY LI1ME
THE T ewr onN US T yo 7

@ How wice THE BeTree TowWnNsHIP prp MiAM
CounTy ENGINEERS HANDLE FLooR LoADS, Siro
VIEwS, KiTecHENS , Foop Dis7Pan3/Ke ARREAS ,, AND
Resm Reem Fﬁau_:r;/:’sf? wite, wE CET 70 SEE AND

SMELL /0 To 20 PorR7 A Fow s 3

@ ALL WEDDINE 'S INVOLVE TOASTS, /£, CHAMPR IV,
winE , BEEr , Anp A Bo72F OR L ir THE TRUNK,
WE ALREADY MHAVE Faobrems AT THE cor wel.

6 WwwAT wite THE PosTED Faunrs Bz AND wHo
Wikte ENFORCE T HE M ? ALL FAR™MS MBARE Seme
N0ISE FRaM Qum VP To SuwDown  fvexr Doc ls
SLEEP AT NIGHT , UNLESS SamaTH inve )5S Goine on)



1

- , -~ 4
T HAT ToES A 0T RELoVee .

I THANK yod Aepin  Far Y ouR
SERVIcE T 0 THE CoMMUNMITY prvD
Wikl CONMNTINUERSUPPORT YouU Awp YVou R

Déci sy o/us.”.
ZZ/@ Staer

Ko BerT STANG
PdGo E. ST 5. 579
TIPP € rTY o0
Hs371
//-13~26]7




